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Janice Lee (LKKALto)

From: Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, November 09, 2018 9:24 AM

To: 'Chong Boon Sen'

Cc: Alfred Toh; SUR

Subject: RE: MARKET VALUE OF SKU9504M AS AT 8.11.18 (REF: SNM18D05094/C01)

Dear Boon Sen,

The market value for SKU 9504M is $73k - $74k (Est) as at November 2018.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Jannice Lee (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: janicelee@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Chong Boon Sen [mailto:boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com]

Sent: Thursday, November 08, 2018 2:29 PM

Cc: Alfred Toh <alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: FW: MARKET VALUE OF SKU9504M AS AT 8.11.18 (REF: SNM18D05094/C01)
Importance: High

Dear Sirs,

We refer to the said matter.

\WiWL

Please advise us on the market value of SKU9504M AS AT 8.11.18. Enclosed herewith the PARF/COE rebate and

damaged photographs for your attention.

Thank you.

Regards,

Chong Boon Sen
Claims Executive
Claims

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower

Singapore 079909

Co. Reg. No. 200208384E

DID: 63896171

Fax: 62247175

Email: boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com
Website: www.sg.cntaiping.com




Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

From: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 08, 2018 2:29 PM

Cc: Alfred Toh

Subject: FW: MARKET VALUE OF SKU9504M AS AT 8.11.18 (REF: SNM18D05094/C01)
Attachments: SNM18D05094C01 20181108 FROM ONEMTRING - MV pdf; PHOTOS.pdf
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

Disclaimer :

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. except where provided for
in a written agreement between you and China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either in
whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.




PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 08 Nov 2018

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/ lta/vrI/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDereglnput?FUNCTION_ID:FOB 0...

Singapore NRIC
9294D

SKU9504M

Yes

08 Nov 2018
TOYOTA

WISH 1.8 CVT
Silver

2015

27R1581105
JTDGG20W40J002659
105.0 kW (140 bhp)
$23,454.00

25 Aug 2015

25 Aug 2015

0

$24,836.00

Yes
24 Aug 2025
$18,627.00

24 Aug 2025

B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)
10

$62,140.00

$42,211.00

$60,838.00

Page 1 of 1

8/11/2018



11/8/2018 Used Toyota Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

Toyota Wish 1.8A Elegance - N.A 23-May-2015 1,798 cc - MPV SOLD

$0 Down Payment With Our Flexible In House Loan Options. Warranty By Borneo Motors Till May 2020. Well Maintained By One Owner, Luxury Red
With Premium Black Leather Seats, Pristine Condition! Call Ou...

Jack Cars Enterprise Pte Ltd
Posted: 05-Oct-2018  Tags: 2015 Toyota Wish, 2015 toyota wish, Toyota Wish, tayota wish, Toyota, Wish, wish, Used Toyota

Toyota Wish 1.8A Elegance - N.A 10-Mar-2015 1,798 cc - MPV SOLD

Immaculately Maintained By 1 Careful Owner Only! Low Cash Up Front And Flexible Loan Schemes Available! View To Believe Condition! Buy From
Trustworthy Dealer And We Will Workout A Win Win Package For...

Car Times Automabile Pte Ltd
Pasted: 05-Oct-2018  Tags: 2015 Toyota Wish, 2015 toyota wish, Toyota Wish, toyota wish, Toyota, Wish, wish, Used Toyota

Toyota Wish 1.8A Elegance # N.A 18-Dec-2015 1,798 cc - MPV SOLD

Dont Miss! Probably Cheapest With The Best Condition! 1 Owner Only! Elegance Model! Low Mileage With Full Agent Servicing. Borneo 5 Years
Warranty! Keyless Entry, Push Start System! Minimum Down Payme...

Posted: 02-Oct-2018  Tags: 2015 Toyota Wish, 2015 toyota wish, Toyota Wish, toyota wish, Toyota, Wish, wish, Used Toyota

Toyota Wish 1.8A 2 N.A 21-0ct-2015 1,798 cc - MPV SOLD

Most Popular Family MPV! Ultra Reliable And Fuel Saving! Agent Unit, High ARF, Single Owner And Well Maintained Unit! Loan And Trade In Packages
Available! Call For A Viewing Appointment Today!

Mayfair Motoring

Posted: 02-Oct-2018  Tags: 2015 Toyota Wish, 2015 toyata wish, Toyota Wish, toyota wish, Toyata, Wish, wish, Used Toyata

Toyota Wish 1.8A Elegance $76,800 $9,520 fyr 12-Aug-2015 1,798 cc 40,000 km MPV Available

10% Down Payment Available, Single Owner "Elegance” Model With Full Agent Service, Low Mileage Done. Original Paintwork. Still Under 5 Years
Borneo Warranty. Your Wish To Carry All In Style And Comfor...

Posted: 29-Sep-2018 Tags: 2015 Toyota Wish, 2015 toyota wish, Toyota Wish, toyota wish, Toyota, Wish, wish, Used Toyota

Toyota Wish 1.8A Elegance - N.A 28-Dec-2015 1,798 cc - MPV SOLD

Cheapest And Best Condition And Best Thing Is Its Maintained By Borneo Motors. Comes With Build In Navigation System Too, Flexible Loan With Low
Interest Rate Too, Transparent Deals With No Hidden Cos...

Ka-Hup Vehicles Trading
Pasted: 27-Sep-2018  Tags: 2015 Toyota Wish, 2015 toyota wish, Toyota Wish, toyota wish, Toyota, Wish, wish, Used Toyota

Toyota Wish 1.8A Elegance - N.A 19-May-2015 1,798 cc - MPV SOLD
Evaluated By Vicom, Free 6 Months Maintenance And 1 Grooming.

Yong Lee Seng Motor

Posted: 27-Sep-2018  Tags: 2015 Toyota Wish, 2015 toyota wish, Toyota Wish, toyota wish, Toyota, Wish, wish, Used Toyota

Toyota Wish 1.8A X & N.A 08-Jan-2015 1;797 - MPV SOLD
1 Ownership, 100% Accident Free, High COE $75,289, Flexible High Loan Available, In House Loan/Bank Loan Up To 90%. Original Tip Top
Conditions. \;lewing Strongly Encourage. Please Call Our Friendly Sa...

Posted: 25-Sep-2018  Tags: 2015 Toyota Wish, 2015 toyota wish, Toyota Wish, tayota wish, Toyota, Wish, wish, Used Toyota

Toyota Wish 1.8A = N.A 06-Jan-2015 1,798 cc = MPV SOLD

High Trade In With Low Down Payment. 90% To Full Loan Available. One Owner, Well Maintained. Agent Model. Call Our Sales Advisors Now For An
Appointment And A Further Discount Before Drop By.

Hua Yang Credit Pte Ltd
Posted: 22-5ep-2018  Tags: 2015 Toyota Wish, 2015 tayota wish, Toyota Wish, toyota wish, Toyota, Wish, wish, Used Toyota

Toyota Wish 1.8A = N.A 19-Nov-2015 1,798 cc - MPV SOLD

Down Payment $16400, Monthly Only $933, 1 Owner, Borneo Motors Service And Maintained, 5 Years Warranty, Mint Condition, Please Call For More
Enquiry Before It's Gone,

Posted: 22-Sep-2018  Tags: 2015 Toyota Wish, 2015 toyota wish, Toyota Wish, toyota wish, Toyota, Wish, wish, Used Toyota

Toyota Wish 1.8A - N.A 17-Dec-2015 1,798 cc - MPV SOLD
New Arrivall Breaking News, Offer For The Month, Free Insurance For All Customer With 40% NCD And Above. Cheapest In Town! Very Low Mileage
Done, Getting A Safety, Comfortable Luxury MPV With Good Fue... [ Presaun o

Compare [ 1 ] Posted: 20-5ep-2018  Tags: 2015 Toyota Wish, 2015 tayota wish, Toyota Wish, toyota wish, Toyota, Wish, wish, Used Toyota

Select used cars to Compare or Add to Alert Shortlist [ 1]
Add tc st
Toyota Wish 1.8A " To compare cars, To compare cars, To compare cars,
Elegance select from the select from the select from the Compare Now
12-Aug-2015 search results. search results. search results.
o - Clear All

https://iwww.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MMO=Wish&RPG=100&VEH=0&RGD=2015&MOD=Toyota 3/5



